From: Housing and Residential Life <housing@miami.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 1:12 PM
To: Ingrao, Jason
Subject: Waitlist Process Available for Academic Year 2023-2024
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Hello Sebastian the Ibis,

Our records indicate you submitted a 2023-2024 application for on-campus housing but did not secure a
space. As previously indicated in our last communication on February 22nd, the waitlist process is now
open.

Action is required by March 5th at 11:59 PM to join the waitlist. Log into the Housing Portal to view the
options:

Option A: Remain an active applicant. You must opt into this choice if you wish to be considered for on-
campus housing on or before Sunday, March 5th at 11:59pm. NO EXCEPTIONS.

Option B: Cancel your housing application. Submit a Cancellation Request Form prior to Sunday, March 5th
at 11:59pm. Those who cancel without a housing assignment will NOT be assessed any penalty.

Some things to keep in mind about the waitlist process:

e Priority is not based on when the waitlist request is submitted. Placement will be determined at
random, similar to how appointment times were issued during the room selection process.

e Waitlist requests are treated at the individual level and not the group level. You will come off the
waitlist individually and be notified as a space becomes available in units. Students who wish to
receive group accommodations may submit room change requests only after they have been
assigned a space. It is not likely group requests will be accommodated when students come off the
waitlist as individual spaces within units become available. Once students are assigned to campus,
they can submit a room change request to request a move with other students.

e Eligibility for the various waitlists will depend on a student’s status. Rising Sophomores will be
eligible for Eaton/Lakeside Village. Rising Juniors/Seniors will be eligible for University Village.

e Those who opt to add their name to the waitlist process may cancel their request and remove their
name at any time within the waitlist summary page. When a student cancels their housing
application it will also remove them from any waitlist process they were a part of.

Students who do not express their continued interest by Sunday, March 5th OR formally request
cancellation of their housing application on their own will have their application administratively cancelled.

We encourage students who were unable to secure on-campus housing during the room selection process
to begin looking at possible off-campus alternatives. Our Off Campus website is helpful to find off-campus
housing listings, roommate resources, and a guide including information on leasing. There are also

dedicated housing professional staff members who can assist you in navigating these options and you can
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request assistance with your off-campus housing search by emailing housinghelp@miami.edu. We will
have more information in the days ahead on an Off Campus Housing fair on campus that will showcase
some of these off-campus properties and allow students to engage in conversation about their availability.

We thank you for your continued patience throughout this process. We are committed to doing the best we
can to place students who remain interested in on campus housing. For those who opt in, we will provide
regular updates to share the progress we have made. Should you have further questions, please visit the
Contact Us page on our website.
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